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MEMORANDUM NO. 2016-073

TO: School District Superintendents
Principals
Curriculum Directors
Instructional Facilitators and Coaches
School Counselors

Mathematics Teachers

Science Teachers

CTE Teachers
FROM: Brent Bacon, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: April 25, 2016

SUBJECT: 2016 Roadmap to STEM Conference Registration

2016 ROADMAP TO STEM CONFERENCE
REGISTRATION OPEN

The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) is extending
invitations to the third annual Roadmap to STEM Conference on
August 1-3 at Western Wyoming Community College in Rock
Springs. This conference provides practical information about
Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) program
implementation to pK-16 educators, administrators, curriculum
coordinators, afterschool providers, and other professional
educators.

Conference attendees will engage in hands-on experiences that will
prepare them to incorporate STEM principles, lessons, activities
and ideas into their learning environments. Join in to discover the
natural wonders, STEM programs and industries, and historical
landmarks of Southwest Wyoming. Get ready for a three-day
adventure packed with experiential learning opportunities!

Attendees have the option to earn PTSB credit, University of
Wyoming graduate credit, or STARS credits. The conference
registration fee is $50.00 for in-state attendees, and $150.00 for
out-of-state attendees.

For more details, and to register for the conference, click here.

For more information, please contact Tonya Gerharter, Education
Consultant, at 307-777-6808 or tonya.gerharter@wyo.gov.
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